
To: Sandy Moses 
Subject: fwd: Docket No. 980253-TX . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - _ - - _ _ - - - - - - -  
=,,~0~~===============11/13/98=11:56arn= 
Since the Commission voted to initiate 
rulemaking in this docket, I think we 
now need to change the title to: 

Proposed new Rules 25-4.300, F.A.C., 
Scope and Definitions; 25-4.301, 
F.A.C., aplicability of Fresh Look; 
and 25-4.302, F.A.C., Termination of 
LEC Contracts 

Or something to that effect. 
you think. 
recommendation now to be filed next 
thursday . 

What do 
I am drafting the 

F~d=by:=Sandy=Moses===11/13/96==1:04pm= 
Fwd to: Diana Caldwell 
CC: Kay Flynn, Linda Williams 

If this is the exact title you want to 
use, send the e-mail to Linda Williams 
and she'll make the appropriate changes 
to title, progmod, etc. 

....................................... 

Fwd=by:=Diana=Caldwel=ll/l3/98==2:30pm= 
Fwd to: Linda Williams 
CC: Sandy Moses 

Linda, please!? 
....................................... 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _  
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